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From: Brian Aglukark

To: Gerard Zaluski; Christopher Tickner; Tara Robertson

Cc: landsmining@inac.qgc.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu; Veronica Tattuinee; Info at NIRB
Subject: RE: NPC Conformity Determination for LUP Applications CAMECO Feb 2012
Date: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:41:01 AM

Good morning Mr. Zaluski;

Confirming receipt of your email as well as related attachments regarding Cameco’s
request/amendments for the Turgavik and the Aberdeen exploration projects. The NPC has to this
point initiated the conformity review with the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan of the attachments
you provided. Upon completion of the review, the NPC will determine whether a review form
(questionnaire) is required or that the previous review can be extended to this current request.

It is appreciated that you have forwarded a copy of all relevant land use applications as listed
below, the NPC will also wait for the file numbers and a copy of application you sent to the
authorizing agencies, in this case AANDC, KIA and the NWB. This practice ensures that the NPC and
the authorizing agencies are reviewing an identical proposal.

Mr. Zaluski, yes please provide NPC with associated maps and documents.

The NPC will provide you with its decision shortly after we receive the required items from the
respective authorizing agencies.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.
Thank you,

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Gerard Zaluski [mailto:Gerard_Zaluski@cameco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:56 AM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: NPC Conformity Determination for LUP Applications

Hi Brian,

Sophia Granchinho at NIRB gave me your contact information in regard to NIRB screening
documents for our INAC LUP, KIA LUP, and NWB renewals and amendments. We are renewing our
land use permits and water license for our Turgavik and Aberdeen exploration projects west of
Baker Lake, with amendments to cover the construction of a new camp and also bulk fuel storage.
We have submitted all required applications to the relevant boards but | was told we require
conformity determination to be done by NPC. Attached are the INAC, KIA, and NWB permit
applications and the non-technical proposal in English and Inuktitut. If you require all the
associated plans, maps, and documents, please let me know and | can e-mail them to you.
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Please let me know if | need to fill out a questionnaire or other documents related to the
conformity determination.

Best regards,
Gerard

Gerard Zaluski, P.Geo.

District Geologist - Nunavut & Northwest Territories

Exploration Office

1503 Fletcher Road

c/o Cameco Corporation
2121 11th Street West
SASKATOON, SK

Canada S7M 1J3
gerard_zaluski@cameco.com
ph 306-956-6359

cell 306-371-7078

(fax) 306-956-6390

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for
the use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient,
please delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and
advise the author immediately.
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